

785016

ACC

10000/143/1611

P
M

143/1611

PREPARATION OF G.O., CONTROL OF ALIENS
MAY, JUN. 1944

0623

785016

copy : [initials]
his Re: attached.

~~The translation
and printing of
General Orders is
now handled by
Acsmg Section.~~

14 June.

W.C. Ballance
mjb 14

HEADQUARTERS
ALLIED CONTROL COMMISSION
Public Safety Sub-Commission

Folio for action/information

X C.F.S..... *PSK*

D.C.P.S.....

X Ex. Officer..... *PSK*

Police.....

Prisons.....

Fire & C.D.....

X Regn. & licensing..... *Wes.*

Man. Officer.....

Remarks..... *See note in red.*

on 5A

Major Ballance - 4/10/40

printing &c

7813

REAR HEADQUARTERS
ALLIED CONTROL COMMISSION
Public Safety Sub-Commission
APO 394

File 5A

ACC/14756/2/PS

June 9th, 1944

SUBJECT : Control of Aliens.

TO : Executive Commissioner, (Through Vice-President
Admin. Section).

4B

Submitted herewith is draft General Order No. 27 dealing with the control of aliens, which has been certified as in proper form by the Legal Sub-Commission and which is in conformity with the overall policy of HQ. AAL., on this matter.

5B

Attached also is a draft letter to all Regional Commissioners and SCAG's 5th and 8th Armies, explaining that parallel action has already been taken by the Italian Government.

Ally

A. E. YOUNG, Colonel
Deputy Chief, Public
Safety Sub-Commission.

To: Executive Commissioner.

1. The attached are forwarded and approved.
2. It is considered that the Gen Order should be published as soon as possible, in view of the immediate action now coming under A.A.G. Cont.

7812

cc 100-4-1

Adm. Sec.

S. J. Signal also letter
to Reg. 5. 12/16.

R. H. Chipp

for V.P. Admin.

785016

HEADQUARTERS
ALLIED CONTROL COMMISSION
RC & MG SECTION
APO 394

5B

June 9th, 1944

SUBJECT : Control of Aliens.

TO : All Regional Commissioners, SCAG's 5th and 6th Areas.

1. The registration and control of aliens in territory administered by Allied Military Government is the subject of General Order 27, forwarded herewith.
2. It has been based on the existing Italian law and the requirements of Military security. It is essential that its provisions be strictly enforced and that its terms are clearly appreciated not only by AMS/ACC officers, but also by the Italian police and public safety officials who will be concerned.
3. In Italian Government territory action has already been taken by orders issued by the Prefects which will insure the application of the same requirements under authority of Italian law.

M. S. DUSH
Brigadier
Executive Commissioner.

Copies (2)
BGS(1) HQ. AAI

7811

REAR HEADQUARTERS
LIED CONTROL COMMISSION
LEGAL SUB-COMMISSION
APO 394

14756/2/PS
5 June 1941

NCC/4074/L.

SUBJECT : General Order No.27.
TO : Public Safety Sub-Commission.

1. Reference your 14756/2/PS of 28 May 41, herewith General Order No.27 together with certificate of proper form for the signature of the Executive Commissioner. Please advise as of date of signature and disposition of original signed copy.

2. It is our understanding that you will assume full responsibility for such printing or other reproduction, translation, posting, publication and distribution thereof as may be deemed necessary. (See Executive Commissioner's office memorandum 276/35/CA of 1 March 1944, para 2 (d) (e)).

Richard H. Wilmer
RICHARD H. WILMER,
Colonel, CAS,
Deputy Chief Legal Officer.

7810

ALLIED MILITARY GOVERNMENT

General Order No. 27

WHEREAS it is considered necessary to secure the registration of aliens in territory occupied by the Allied Forces and to restrict the movement of enemy aliens in such territory ;

I, MAURICE STANLEY LUSH, Brigadier, Executive Commissioner, Allied Control Commission, hereby order as follows:-

Article I

Registration of Aliens.

Section 1. Every alien within 15 days from the publication of this order in any locality shall attend in person at the Local Authority of Public Security of the locality in which he resides, (questura in the Chief Town of a Province, and Public Security Detachment Office or the Town Hall in other communes), and register such particulars concerning himself as may be required in order to establish his identity.

Section 2. On registering his particulars as required by Section 1, the identity card in possession of the alien will be endorsed on the blank page thereof to show that such alien has so registered.

Article II.

Carrying of Identity Cards by Aliens

Section 1. Every alien shall at all times carry the alien's identity card issued to him, endorsed in the manner prescribed in Article I, Section 2, and shall produce same on demand to any member of the Allied Forces or Italian Police.

Section 2. If any alien should lose his identity card he will at once report the fact to the local authority of Public Security of the locality in which he resides.

Article III.

Restriction on Movement of Enemy Aliens.

Section 1. No enemy alien shall travel more than ten (10) kilometers from his place of residence, or change his residence, unless in possession of permit ~~authorizing~~ such additional travel or change of residence.

Section 2. An enemy alien to whom permission has been given to change his place of residence from the locality of one local authority of Public Security to that of another will immediately on arrival in the new locality report his presence to the local authority of Public Security of that locality.

Section 3. An application for a permit to travel more than ten (10) kilometers, or to change his place of residence, as mentioned in Section 1, will be made in writing to the local authority of Public Security in the locality in which the enemy alien resides. All such applications will be referred by the local authority to the Provincial Public Safety Officer, Allied Military Government, for approval.

-2-

Article IV

Application of the Order

- Section 1. The provisions of this Order shall not apply in the case of:-
- (a) any person who is under 15 years of age;
 - (b) any member of the Armed Forces or Merchant Navy of any of the United Nations or France;
 - (c) any person who arrived in Italian territory after the Allied Forces and is officially attached to the Armed Forces or Merchant Navy of any of the United Nations or France;
 - (d) any person who is a whole time resident of a camp or quarters under the supervision of the Allied Military Government or the Allied Control Commission;
 - (e) any person (not being an enemy alien) who has diplomatic status;
 - (f) any national of any of the United Nations or France who is an officially appointed Consul of any of the United Nations or France or who is a member of any Mission officially authorised by or on behalf of the Government of any of the United Nations or of the French Government to exercise its functions in Military Government territory.

Section 2. Notwithstanding the provisions of Section 1 of this Article, no alien who is ~~not~~ a whole time resident of a camp or quarters under the supervision of the Allied Military Government or of the Allied Control Commission shall travel more than ten (10) kilometers from such camp or quarters unless in possession of a permit issued by the Commandant of the camp or quarters authorising such additional travel.

Section 3. Any person who, under Section 1 of this Article, is exempt from the provisions of this Order shall become liable thereto immediately upon ceasing to fall within one of the categories mentioned in Section 1 of this Article.

Article V

Saving for Italian law

7808

Subject to the provisions of this Order, the existing Italian laws relative to aliens remain in full force and effect and will be obeyed by every alien.

-2-

- 3 -

Article VI

Definitions.

In this Order :-

- (a) the expression "alien" means a person who is a national of any State other than Italy; and
- (b) the expression "enemy alien" means a person who is a national of any of the following States, that is to say, Bulgaria, Finland, Germany, Japan, Rumania, Hungary, and Thailand.

Article VII

Penalties

Any person violating the provisions of this Order shall upon conviction by an Allied Military Court be liable to a fine or imprisonment, or both, and such other lawful punishment as the Court may determine.

Article VIII

Effective Date

This Order shall become effective in each Province, or part of a Province, on the date of its first publication therein, and shall thereby revoke all Orders, thereto fore issued by Allied Military Government and obtaining therein.

For the Chief Commissioner.

M. C. LUSH.
Brigadier,
Executive Commissioner,
Allied Control Commission.

Dated June 1944.

7807

First posted within the Commune of _____
on the _____ day of _____ 1944.

785016

REAR HEADQUARTERS
ALLIED CONTROL COMMISSION
Public Safety Sub-Commission
APO 394

File 4A

ACC/14756/2/FS

May 28, 1944

SUBJECT : Control of Aliens.

TO : Chief Legal Officer.

4B

1. Submitted herewith is a draft General Order relating to the Control of Aliens. Publication of the Order is considered necessary from a security point of view.
2. Will you please indicate whether the Order as drafted is in a proper form for the signature of the Executive Commissioner.

A. E. YOUNG, Colonel
Deputy Chief, Public
Safety Sub-Commission.

Enclosure:

Draft General Order
relating to Control of Aliens.

7866

ALLIED MILITARY GOVERNMENT

General Order No. _____

4b

I, MAURICE STANLEY LUSH, Brigadier, Executive Commissioner, Allied Control Commission, hereby order as follows:-

Article I

Registration of Aliens

Section 1. Every alien shall attend in person at the Local Authority of Public Security of the area in which he ~~ex-~~ resides. (questure in the Chief town of a Province, and Public Security Detachment Office or the Town Hall in other communes), and register such particulars concerning himself ~~as~~ himself as may be required in order to establish his ~~ex-~~ identity.

Section 2. On registering his ~~ex-~~ particulars as required by Section 1, any identity card in possession of the alien will be endorsed on the blank page thereof to show that such alien has so registered.

Article II

Carrying of Identity Cards by Aliens

Section 1. Every alien shall at all times carry the alien's identity card issued to him ~~ex-~~, endorsed in the manner prescribed in Article I, Section 2, and shall produce same on demand to any member of the Allied Forces or Italian Police.

Section 2. If any alien should lose his ~~ex-~~ identity card he ~~ex-~~ will at once report the fact to the local authority or Public Security of the area in which he ~~ex-~~ resides.

Article III

Restriction on Movement of Enemy Aliens

Section 1. No enemy alien shall travel more than ten (10) kilometers from his ~~ex-~~ place of residence, or change his ~~ex-~~ residence, unless in possession of a permit authorising such additional travel or change of residence.

Section 2. An enemy alien to whom permission has been given to change his ~~ex-~~ place of residence from the area of one local authority of Public Security to that of another will immediately on arrival in the new area report his ~~ex-~~ presence to the local authority of Public Security of that area.

Section 3. An application for a permit to travel more than ten (10) ~~ex-~~ kilometers, or to change his ~~ex-~~ place of residence, as mentioned in ~~Section 1.~~ 1, will be made in writing to the local authority of Public Security, in the area in which the enemy alien resides. All such applications will be referred to the Provincial Public Safety Officer for approval.

2, and shall produce same on demand of Italian Police.

Section 2. If any alien should lose his ~~new~~ identity card he ~~ex- the~~ will at once report the fact to the local authority or Public Security of the area in which he ~~ex- the~~ resides.

Article III

Restriction on Movement of Enemy Aliens

Section 1. No enemy alien shall travel more than ten (10) kilometers from his ~~ex- the~~ place of residence, or change his ~~ex- the~~ residence, unless in possession of a permit authorizing such additional travel or change of residence.

Section 2. An enemy alien to whom permission has been given to change his ~~ex- the~~ place of residence from the area of one local authority of Public Security to that of another will immediately on arrival in the new area report his ~~ex- the~~ presence to the local authority of Public Security of that area.

Section 3. An application for a permit to travel more than ten (10) ~~ex- the~~ ¹⁵ kilometers, or to change his ~~ex- the~~ place of residence, as mentioned in Section 1, will be made in writing to the local authority of Public Security, in the area in which the enemy alien resides. All such applications will be referred to the Provincial Public Safety Officer for approval.

Article IV

Application of the Order

Section 1. The provisions of this Order shall not apply in the case of:-

- (a) any person who is under 15 years of age;
- (b) any member of the Armed Forces or Merchant Navy of the United Nations;
- (c) any person who arrived in Italian territory after the Allied Forces and is a member of or is officially attached to the Armed Forces or Merchant Navy of any of the United Nations;
- (d) any person who is a whole time resident of a camp or quarters under the supervision of the Allied Control Commission

-2-

Section 2. Notwithstanding the provisions of Section 1 of this Article, no alien who is a whole time resident of a camp or quarters under the supervision of the Allied Control Commission shall travel more than ten (10) kilometers from such camp or quarters unless in possession of a permit issued by the Commandant of the Camp or quarters, authorizing such additional travel.

Section 3. A person, who, under Section 1 of this Article, is exempt from the provisions of this Order shall become liable thereto immediately upon ceasing to fall within one of the categories mentioned in Section 1 of this Article.

Article V

Saving for Italian law

Subject to the provisions of this Order, the existing Italian laws relative to aliens remain in full force and effect and will be obeyed by every alien.

Article VI

Definitions

In this Order:-

- (a) the expression "alien" means a person who is a national of any State other than Italy; and
- (b) the expression "enemy alien" means a person who is a national of any of the following States, that is to say, Bulgaria, Finland, Germany, Japan, Rumania, Hungary, and Siam.

Article VII

Penalties

Any person violating the provisions of this Order shall upon conviction by an Allied Military Court be liable to a fine or imprisonment, or both, or such other lawful punishment as the Court may determine.

Article VIII

Effective Date

This Order shall become effective in each Province, or part of a Province, on the date of its first publication therein, and shall thereby revoke all previous Orders. *Heretofore issued by Allied Military Government and obsolescing therein.*

M. S. LUCHI,

Deputy Officer.

- (a) the expression "alien" means a person who is a national of any State other than Italy; and
- (b) the expression "enemy alien" means a person who is a national of any of the following States, that is to say, Bulgaria, Finland, Germany, Japan, Rumania, Hungary, and Siam.

Article VII

Penalties

Any person violating the provisions of this Order shall upon conviction by an Allied Military Court be liable to a fine or imprisonment, or both, or such other lawful punishment as the Court may determine.

Article VIII

Effective Date

This Order shall become effective in each Province, or part of a Province, on the date of its first publication therein, and shall thereby revoke all ~~pre-~~ *existing* orders. *Penalties imposed by Allied Military Government and obtaining therein.*

7804

M. S. LUCH,
Brigadier,
Executive Commissioner,
for Chief Commissioner.

Dated _____ 1944.

First posted within the Commune of _____

on the _____ day of _____, 1944.

HEADQUARTERS
ALLIED CONTROL COMMISSION
Public Safety Sub-Commission

Folio *act* for action/information

C.P.S.

D.C.P.S.

Ex. Officer *W*

Police

Fire & C.D.

Regn. & Licensing

Adm. Officer *W*

REMARKS.....
..... *File with R/Lic*

3A

INTERNEES AND DISPLACED PERSONS SUB-COMMISSION.
ALLIED CONTROL COMMISSION.

Office of the Director.

IDP/853/52.

19 May 44.

Subject: Control of Aliens.

To : Public Safety Sub-Commission,
HQ.A.C.C.

Reference your letter ACC/14756/PS dated 4 May 44
addressed to HQ. A.A.I., copy to this HQ.

1. This Sub-Commission is in agreement with your recommendation to A.A.I. for a G.R.O. to be published in order to establish a uniform system of registration of aliens.
2. The following control is at present being carried out as far as it concerns Refugees with this Sub-Commission:-
 - (a). Inmates of Static Camps are registered and identity cards issued.
 - (b). Travel passes for stipulated journeys are issued on application to Camp Commandant.
3. Allied Nationals should have the right of conforming with registration at either an A.C.C. HQ or , if in a refugee camp at the Camp Commandants HQ.

7803

For the Director,

C.F. Fothergill

C.F. FOTHERGILL, Lt. Col.,
Deputy Director.

CFF/rc.

785016

SUBJECT:- Control of Aliens

HQ, ALLIED ARMIES IN ITALY

CONFIDENTIALAAI/1401/10/GSI(b)16 May 44Public Safety Sub-Commission,
A.C.C.Ref your A.C.C./14756/PS dated 11 May 44

1. It is considered that the restriction which has been imposed in King's ITALY on the movement of enemy aliens to 10 kms unless in possession of a police pass should be applied also in AMG territory.
2. In view of the system of registration, we consider it unnecessary that aliens, other than enemy aliens, should be subject to any additional movement restrictions beyond those applicable to Italian civilians.
3. With regard to your para 2 (c), it is considered that aliens should notify to the police their intention to change address prior to moving, and not merely to notify such change when it is a fait accompli. This would permit the police to forbid the move if deemed advisable in any particular instance.
4. The system which you outline seems to us very sound, and we are very glad that it is to be enforced. Will you please forward us in due course a copy of your General Order and notify us of the date on which it is to become operative.

W.D. Gibson. Lt. Col
Brigadier,
B.G.S.(I).

JWF

7862

REAR HEADQUARTERS
ALLIED CONTROL COMMISSION
Public Safety Sub-Commission
APO 394

11 May 1944.

ACC/14756/PS

SUBJECT: Control of Aliens.

TO : Headquarters, Allied Armies in Italy. / 40 - 14756/PS

Ref. your letter ACC/1401/10/C (1b) dated 6/3/44

1. In order to establish a uniform system of registration and control of aliens in AMG territory, this Headquarters is taking steps to publish a General order under which:-

- (a) the Italian police authorities will re-establish the existing system of Alien registration and control;
- (b) all aliens will be required to register their particulars with the said police authorities;
- (c) restrictions on the movement of aliens will be imposed as may be considered necessary from a security point of view.

2. Under the Italian system of control, every alien must:-

- (a) register his particulars with the police authorities of the locality in which he resides;
- (b) have in his possession an alien identification card issued by the said authority;
- (c) notify all changes of address.

3. It is not anticipated that any great difficulty will arise in connection with the registration of aliens as it is intended that an alien falling within any one of the following classes shall be exempt from the provisions of the order.

- (a) All persons who are under 16 years of age;
- (b) members of the Allied Forces;
- (c) all persons who arrived in Italy after the Allied Forces to perform some special service for the said Forces;
- (d) all persons who are whole time residents of camps or quarters under the supervision of the Allied Control Commission.

4. The movement of all aliens classified under paragraph 3 (d) will however be restricted to 10 kms. from their camps or quarters unless

7861

785016

-2-

such aliens are in possession of a pass issued by the Commandant of the Camp or quarters.

5. orders have been issued by the prefetti in unoccupied territory restricting the movement of enemy aliens, and the aliens classified under paragraph 3 (d), to 10 kms. from their residences, camps or quarters, unless in possession of a pass issued respectively by the Italian Police Authority or by the Commandant of the Camp or Quarters.

6. With regard to paragraph 2 (c) will you please indicate whether it is considered desirable from a security point of view to impose restrictions on the movement of aliens, and in particular enemy aliens, additional to those which apply to Italian civilians.

A. E. Young
A. E. YOUNG, Colonel,
Deputy Chief, Public
Safety Sub-Commission.

FAV/t

Enclosure:-

Alien Identification Card.

Copy to:-

Displaced persons Sub-Commission,
(CC/150064/DP refers).

7800

